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It’s

"-u-

Emmg on a mound of rock - an
|ﬂa]:||:l ha:'cl}'nnmmsme = isa
ucm:l site. A tiny brown chapel,
hiigged by pine trecs, scems to float
olf:a hely barge anchored in the
amire waters of Upper Saranac
Lake.

2 With sunlight glinering in the
ripples, a loon wailing in the dis-
tynce, pine needles baking in the
summer heat and a soft breeze cool-
ing speckles of sweat on your neck,
it 300n hits,
i=This is God's country.

The Island Chapel - a bona fide
place of spirit - serves residents and
visitors with non-denominational
services every Sunday moming in
the summer. It is an Upper Saranac
Lake institution, a tourist destina-
tion and 2 popular wedding venue.
Instead of a neon ign, a 12-foot-tall
bifch tree cross lures boaters to s
rocky shore, strewn with green
lichen, amber pine needles and drift-
wood, For many people, it is heaven
on carth or at least a symbol of it

“'This chapel is featured in the
“Places of Spirit: Sacred Sites of the
Attirondacks™ traveling exhibit on
display at the Adirondack Museum
ifi-Blue Mountain Lake. The show
d accompanying book, produced .
by the Lake Placid Institute for the
Arts and Humanities, is designed to
lock “deeply, through the lenses of
four contemporary phmngrar!-m. Fie ey
at structures and landscapes in the
Adirondack region of New York
that signify or once signified spiritu-
al use and meaning.” )

Romaine Orthwein's photo “Chapel Island™ cap-
tures the essence of this site, The viewer's cye is
drawn to the contrast of a woman in a while dress
walking toward the brown-stained chapel (we see her
back side). To the right is the birch log cross, Umder
her bare feet is solid rock. To the left are blucherry
bushes, shrubs and a white
=g pine sapling at the footof a

8l towering Scotch pine tree.
N Above are cirmocumulus
clouds flying high in a
blue sky. The woman in
the white dress is the pho-
tographer.

Orhwein has another
Chapel Island photo in the
“Places of Spirit” book;
this time, her camera,
| pleced inside the chapel,

=8 " | looks through large glass ima

windows to the rocky
shore of the island, the
light gray waters of Upper
Saranac Lake and the
__ forested western shoreline,
Again, the photographer is

dressed in white in the
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Chapel Island, Upper Saranac Lake

photograph, squatting on the lakeshore, dipping her
fingers in the cool water, '

The first chapel on the island was built in 1889 in
the Victorizn style. In 1892, the same year New York

state formed the Adirondack Park, three Plattsburgh

attomeys gave the island 1o the Champlain Presbytery.
Lumberjack sky pilot Asron Maddox served as the
first minister for this chapel and the Indisn Carmry
Chapel. After the original structure was rzed by fire
in 1956, it was rebuilt in 1958 with Adirondack sid-
ing and a foundation of stone masonry.

Access to Chapel Island is limited to bosters. A

party boat transports parishioners from nearby Indian
Carry to the island. Lake residents drive their motor-
boats to the island and anchor them in a floating park-
ing lot; they are taken to shore by a designated chauf-
feur. People in guideboats and canoes may tie their
eralt to the dock, though it can get crowded when the
shuttle arives.
The “Places of Spirit” exhibit includes framed
ges from Orthwein, Shellbume Thurber, Barry
Lobdell and Heather McLeod, The Lake Placid
Institute commissioned them to shoot photographs of
their own choosing that conveyed a sense of the spini-
tual or sacred.

“In many instances, the structurcs remain a vital
part of Adirondack communitics and are used regular-
ly sites of worship or village life," said Jennifer Carlo,
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PHOTO BY ROMAINE ORTHWEIN

exccutive director of the Lake Placid Institute,

The exhibit includes pictures of St Brendan's
Roman Catholic Church in Keene, the Beth-JToseph
Synagogue in Tupper Lake and 5t Christopher’s
Church in Morth Creck.

Some of these sacred buildings have been adapied
to new uses. The Essex Senior Center wis formerly
the Methodist-Episcopal Church in Essex, built in
1835. An Orvis store in Wetcno“uhndonm been the
Methodist Church.

o “Other special Jp!nccs wmum ?Fll‘llllill resides ﬂa::

¢ private chapels or religious spaces that
MiII:J"ndachcrs ﬁve I:luf]f into their ﬁm ueaccamps.”
Carlo said. “And lastly, there is the landscape itself -
pieces of hillsides that have been made into graveyands
and cemeteries and then the larger landscape — the
mountaintops and slopes and the waters of Adirondack
lakes and rivers,”

Mara Miller, an independent curator from New
York, is in charge of the “Places of the Spint” exhibit.
It will be on display in Blue Mountain Lake through
Oct. 13 and will then travel to the Housatonic
Museum of Art in Bridgeport, Conn. The book is
available in regional bobkstores or by calling the Lake
Flacid Institute at 523-1312,

For more information about the Adirondack
Museum, visit it on-line at www.adirondack-muse-
um.org or call 352-7311.



